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Vonteddu, Swarna NMEﬁV -

S ————— £ A
From: Vonteddu, Swarna, NMENV Sent: Tue 6/6/2006 8:32 AM
To: Melanee M Shurter
Cc: Goering, Darlene, NMENV
Subject: RE: Question regarding the NOD Response for the "Remedy Completion Report for the Investigation and
Remediation of AOC 03-001(i) and SWMU 03-029 and 61-002" EPA ID # NM0890010515
Attachments:
Hi Melanee,

Comment # 9 refers to all the sites.

Thanks,

Swarna Latha Vonteddu
Environmental Specialist/Scientist
New Mexico Environment Department
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, BLDG 1
Santa Fe NM 87505

Phone : (505) 428-2551

E-mail: swarna.vonteddu@state.nm.us

From: Melanee M Shurter [mailto:mshurter@lanl.gov]

Sent: Mon 6/5/2006 6:20 PM

To: Vonteddu, Swarna, NMENV; Goering, Darlene, NMENV

Cc: mcinroy@lanl.gov

Subject: Question regarding the NOD Response for the "Remedy Completion Report for the Investigation and
Remediation of AOC 03-001(i) and SWMU 03-029 and 61-002" EPA ID # NM0890010515

Hi,

We are preparing our response to the NOD for the "Remedy Completion Report for the Investigation and Remediation of AOC 03-
001(i) and SWMU 03-029 and 61-002" EPA ID # NM0890010515. I hoped that you could provide additional clarification on
Comment 9 of your letter (reference below).

Our question is whether the comment is referring to all sites or a specific site, and if so, which one(s)?

Comment 9 for your reference:

"Inorganic COPCs were excluded from the risk analysis if they were only detected in a few samples and at concentrations slightly
greater than background., The rationale provided was that these constituents were not reflective of site contamination. While this
assumption is most likely valid and the inclusion of these metals would most likely not impact the overall conclusion of the risk
assessment, a site attribution analysis comparing the background data set to the site data set (e.g., Wilcoxon Rank Sum Test)
should have been conducted to verify this assumption. The Permittees must provide a site attribution analysis to justify exclusion of
COPCs in the risk assessment.”

Thank you,
Melanee
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Melanee M. Shurter, RLA

Project Leader for Interim Actions & Accelerated Clean-ups
Environmental Programs, Corrective Actions

Los Alamos National Laboratory

Los Alamos, NM 87544

Phone: (505)667-7369

Cell: (505) 231-0520

Pager: (505)104-5772
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